

The Tedworth Pony Club would like to thank all of our sponsors
for their generous support of this event!

Ring Sponsors

St Francis School, Pewsey
Nicola Tait, Progeny Wealth
Alan King Racing

Strictly Organised Solutions Ltd
Tedworth Equestrian Centre

Sashes provided by: Baker-Mcveigh Veterinary Practice

Class Sponsors

Alan Turnell Farrier Services
All4Equestrian
Braithwaite's Dog Grooming
Duck Cottage, Oxenwood
Easton Farm
Ellie Brassey Veterinary Physiotherapist
Equest Limited
Evans & Partridge Estate Agents
The George Equine Clinic
Hat 2 Hoof Saddlery
Horton Hill House Farm
Hues Contracting
Kate Negus Saddlery
Liz Brown
Lowenva Farm Office Services
Rosie Moss Equine
SJ Stephens Associates -
Arboricultural Consultants
Suddene Park Farm *Livery & Natural
Horsemanship*
Summerdown Shoot
The Campbell Family
The Dalrymple Family
The Harrison Family
The Low Family
The Moore Family

Class Sponsors cont.

Webcox Engineering
Wessex Equine Veterinary Practice
Will Stone Historic Cars
Wendy Vaughn Equine Physiotherapist

Show Suppliers

We would like to thank the suppliers
who are providing their services:

Course Builders: **Kati Phillips &
Debbie Turnell**

M&S Sound Systems

Catering: **Bailey Farr Catering**

Schedule printed by:

Print Image, Marlborough

And a huge thank you to

Mr & Mrs George Horton
who own the show site and have
also helped with the set up for the
show.

*We would also like to thank everyone involved in organising and running the
show – you are too numerous to mention but an invaluable part of the team!*

And finally ...

*A big thank you to all of our competitors (both two and four-legged!) as
without you there really would be no show at all. We wish you every luck and
hope you have a lovely day!*



TEDWORTH PONY CLUB OPEN SUMMER SHOW

At

Rabson Manor

By kind permission of George & Gill Horton

Winterbourne Bassett

SN4 9QF, Wilts

Showground will be signposted off the A4361

On

Saturday 4th September 2021

Featuring

**Show Jumping, Showing, Dressage, Gymkhana
Tradestands, Refreshments and lots of Rosettes!**

Organiser: Debbie Turnell

Telephone: 07768587780

Email: turnell342@btinternet.com

Entries Secretary: Lorraine Perry

Email: lorraineperry72@yahoo.co.uk

Enter online at www.horse-events.co.uk

All entries are subject to a non-refundable booking fee which
will be stated online on a per class basis

Schedule at <http://branches.pcuk.org/tedworth>

ENTRIES ACCEPTED ON DAY

(Except for Dressage Entries)

Ambulance On Site

RULES & TERMS OF ENTRY

- 1 Neither the landowner, organisers nor any person acting on their behalf can accept liability for any loss, damage accident, injury, illness to ponies, horses, competitors, owners, spectators or any other person or property.
- 2 The organisers have taken reasonable precautions to ensure the health and safety of everyone present. For these measures to be effective everyone must take all reasonable precautions to avoid and prevent accidents occurring and must obey the instructions of the organisers and all the officials and stewards. It is advised that all competitors should have their own third party liability cover.
- 3 By making an entry in any class a competitor agrees to abide by the rules and regulations of the Tedworth Show.
- 4 The organisers reserve the right to alter the events if necessary, to refuse entry or restrict the number of entries per class. In the event of small class entries the lower rosettes or prizes may be withheld.
- 5 All competitors are requested to make a £2 donation towards attending Paramedic costs.
- 6 There will be no refund of entry fees without a vet or doctor's certificate. Entry fees refunded will be subject to a £1.50 administration fee. Any dishonoured cheques will have an additional levy of £10 added to cover the cost of administration and bank charges.
- 7 Rider Age as at 1st January 2021.
- 8 All ridden horses/ponies must be four years and over.
- 9 Competitors must wear appropriate safety and clothing for each class. Suitable footwear and Hard Hats conforming to current approved safety standards must be worn at all times (including the Fancy Dress class). It is advised that a back protector is worn for all jumping classes.
- 10 All classes will be judged in accordance with Pony Club rules and regulations.
- 11 The organisers have made every effort to avoid similar classes clashing. If your classes do clash then please speak to the stewards on the day and who will try to be accommodating. However please be aware that it is up to the judge to allow competitors to join classes late or leave early and it is your responsibility to ensure you are on time for your classes. No entry fees will be refunded if competitors miss their class.
- 12 We work on the premise that the judge's decision is final. Any objection is to be made to the secretary within 30 minutes of the event, together with £10.00, refundable at the discretion of the Committee.
- 13 Offensive behaviour by competitors or spectators will result in offenders being asked to leave the showground. This includes misuse of whips or bad language and rudeness to show officials and organisers.
- 14 Do not leave ponies/horses tied up unattended to the side of horseboxes/trailers.
- 15 No mucking out of horse boxes or trailers onto the field.
- 16 Please keep all dogs on short leads.
- 17 Please do not leave any litter behind.
- 18 All Tedworth members competing are expected to either help or provide someone to help in the setting up, clearing up or running of the show as a condition of entry. Please indicate when you/someone on your behalf would be available and we can then contact you directly with details.

RABSON MANOR

Winterbourne Bassett, Swindon, Wiltshire SN4 9QF

www.rabsonmanor.co.uk

Are delighted to host Tedworth PC Show

We hope you all have a lovely day and please come and use our schooling facilities in the future. These include:

- * **BHS Approved Facility**
- * **X-Country schooling - well-built, good variety including water. Heights from 50cm - BE100**
- * **Ideal confidence giving for novice horses and riders or just a bit rusty!**
- * **Jump 4 Joy Show Jumps on grass**
- * **60m x 40m outdoor school for RC/PC Rallies**
- * **Dressage whiteboards on grass**

Call for bookings and further details:

Tel: 01793 731202 or 07765 92 42 52

THANK YOU TO ALL OF OUR MAIN SPONSORS



Ring 1: Show Jumping

Ring Sponsor: St Francis School www.st-francis.wilts.sch.uk

Entry Fee: £8 Rosettes: 1st – 6th
 Late Fee: £10 Prizes: Trophies to all Winners

Sashes for Winners (1,3,5,7)

Sponsor: Baker-Mcveigh Veterinary Practice
www.bakermcveigh.com/lambourn-uk

Classes start at 9.00am

Class Details

- 1 **Jumps approx 60cm**
Sponsor: Alan Turnell Farrier Services
- 2 **Jumps approx 60cm Pairs Relay**
Sponsor: Rosie Moss Equine www.rosiemossequine.com
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.
- 3 **Jumps approx 70cm**
Sponsor: The Dalrymple Family
- 4 **Jumps Approx: 70cm Pairs Relay**
Sponsor: Liz Brown (vet to GB Eventing team)
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.

Classes not to begin before 1pm

- 5 **Jumps Approx: 80cm**
Sponsor: Hat 2 Hoof www.hat2hoof.shop
- 6 **Pairs Relay Jumps Approx: 80cm**
Sponsor: All4Equestrian www.all4equestrian.co.uk
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.
- 7 **Jumps Approx: 90cm**
Sponsor: The Campbell Family

Classes will be jumped as a single phase competition. Once the rider has completed the first course of fences, if they get a clear round, they will jump off immediately, with their time starting as they ride through the start.

PAIRS RELAY COMPETITION RULES:

Rider 1 does the round and after crossing the finish line they hand over the whip to the second rider who then does their round. Fastest clear round by both riders wins.

Competitors may only enter jumping classes in either Ring 1 or Ring 2

PLEASE NOTE

The 'spirit' of Ring 2 is that it is a confidence giver or an opportunity to school your horse in a show environment. Whilst Pony Club Rules will be observed these rings are aimed to give encouragement and support to young riders and their ponies. We would not condone ponies or horses being jumped round endlessly. If the Ring Steward feels that your horse or pony is tired or has done enough rounds they will be entitled to refuse you entry.

Deleted:

Deleted :

Deleted: The Hartman Family

Formatted: Justified

Formatted: Justified

Deleted: ¶
 PAIRS RELAY COMPETITION RULES:¶

Rider 1 does the round and after crossing the finish line they hand over the whip to the second rider who then does their round. Fastest clear round by both riders wins.¶

Deleted: RIDE & RUN COMPETITION RULES:¶

First rider jumps the round on their horse. Once through the finish, they tag their partner who then jumps round on foot. Runner can be any age ... Mum & Dads welcome! Fastest and least faults will win.¶

Formatted: Justified

Ring 2: Novice Show Jumping (12 years & under)

Ring Sponsor: Tedworth Equestrian Centre www.tedworth.ecpro.co.uk

Entry Fee: £8 **Rosettes:** 1st – 6th Special rosettes for all clear rounds for children unplaced in classes 8, 9, 11
Late Fee: £10 **Prizes:** Trophies to all winners

Class Details

8.30 – 10.00 am Clear round/minimus. Varying heights. Open to all.

Classes start at 10.00am.

8 **LEAD REIN ONLY Jumps approx 20cm (no back rails)**
Sponsor: Equest Limited

9 **LED OR ASSISTED Jumps approx 30cm**
Sponsor: Horton Hill House Farm

10 **LED OR ASSISTED PAIRS RELAY Jumps approx 30cm**
Sponsor: Webcox Engineering Ltd
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.

11 **LED OR ASSISTED Jumps approx 40cm**
Sponsor: Duck Cottage, Oxenwood, www.theduckcottage.co.uk

NB: Classes 8,9 and 10 will be run as one class – there will be no differentiation between ponies being led or assisted

Classes start not before 1.00pm

12 **Jumps approx. 50cm**
Sponsor: Hat 2 Hoof www.hat2hoof.shop

13 **PAIRS RELAY Jumps approx 50cm**
Sponsor: Will Stone Historic Cars, www.willstonecars.com
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.

14 **Jumps approx 60cm**
Sponsor: Wendy Vaughan Equine Physiotherapist

Classes will be jumped as a single phase competition. Once the rider has completed the first course of fences, if they get a clear round, they will jump off immediately, with their time starting as they ride through the start.

Competitors may only enter jumping classes in either Ring 1 or Ring 2

PAIRS RELAY COMPETITION RULES:

First rider jumps the round once through the finish pass the whip to second rider who then jumps the course. Fastest and least faults will win.

Clear Round Show Jumping

The 'spirit' of Clear Round is to be used as a confidence giver or an opportunity to school your horse in a show environment. Whilst Pony Club Rules will be observed rounds will be limited to 2 per horse and if the Ring Steward feels your horse/pony has done enough they will be entitled to refuse your entry.

Entry Fees

Show Jumping Clear Round £5 for 2 rounds

Show Jumping – From 9.00 am to 2.00 pm

Heights will be varied

X-COUNTRY SCHOOLING AVAILABLE

Rabson Manor have kindly made available their X-Country course during the course of the show.

The Tedworth Pony Club are not responsible for this element but competitors are welcome to school round the course according to Rabson Manor's regulations and guide lines.

You need to sign in and pay at the x-country office in the car park near the school.

For more information about the course:

<http://www.rabsonmanor.co.uk/>

Deleted: RIDE & RUN Jumps approx 20cm (no back rails)¶

**Deleted: Sponsor: The Campbell Family ¶
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.**

Deleted: LED OR ASSISTED Jumps approx 30cm ¶

Deleted: Sponsor: Horton Hill House Farm

**Deleted: LED OR ASSISTED PAIRS RELAY Jumps approx 30cm¶
Sponsor: Webcox Engineering Ltd¶
PLEASE NOTE: ENTRY FEE FOR THIS CLASS IS £10 PER PAIR.**

Ring 6: Dressage Pony Club

Ring Sponsor: Strictly Organised Solutions Ltd www.strictlyorganised.co.uk

Entry Fee: £12 Rosettes: 1st – 6th
Prizes: Trophies to all winners

Classes start at 9.00am

Class Details

- 34 **Intro B (2019) 2009** (CORRECTION – Intro B 2009 IS THE CORRECT TEST FOR CLASS 34)
Due to BD copyright we cannot supply a link to BD dressage tests. You purchase copies from: <https://www.britishdressage.co.uk/shop/test-sheet-plans/introductory-tests-plans/>
- 35 **PC Grassroots (2018)**
This test can be downloaded from the PC Website https://pcuk.org/media/bc2j0u0d/grassroots_dressage_test_2018.pdf

PLEASE NOTE

- All tests can be read
- ENTRIES CLOSE:** Tues 31st August 2021. No Late Entries
- We will make every effort to accommodate any clashing classes – please keep the stewards informed on the day of any problems
- TIMES WILL BE AVAILABLE FROM THE TEDWORTH PONY CLUB WEBSITE FROM 6PM ON Thursday 2nd September 2021** or phone between 7pm and 9pm on 07867805412

Ring 3: Ridden Showing

Ring Sponsor: Progeny - theprogenygroup.com

Entry Fee: £8 Rosettes: 1st – 6th (all competitors in Classes 21, 23, 24 & 28 will receive rosettes)
Late Fee: £10 Prizes: Trophies to all winners

Sashes for Winners (15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20)
Sponsor: Baker-Mcveigh Veterinary Practice
www.bakermcveigh.com/lambourn-uk

Classes start at 9.30am.

Class Details

- 15 **Best Turned Out**
Sponsor: The Moore Family
- 16 **Coloured Inc:** Palomino, Dun, Spotted, Piebald, Skewbald, Roan
Sponsor: Easton Farm
- 17 **Lead Rein Riders** 9 yrs & under.
Snaffle bridles with lead rein attached to nosebands only
Sponsor: [The Low Family](#)
- 18 **First Ridden** Riders 12 yrs & under.
Snaffle bridles only
Sponsor: Kate Negus Saddlery, www.katenegus.com

Classes start not before 1.00pm

- 19 **Mountain & Moorland** Need not be registered by must be of type. *Leading Rein included with separate rosettes.*
Sponsor: Ellie Brassey, Veterinary Physiotherapist
- 20 **Veterans** Over 15 yrs
Sponsor: The George Equine Clinic www.georgevetgroup.co.uk
- 21 **Novice Combination** Combination **NOT** to have been 1st/2nd in any showing class prior to the date of the show
Sponsor: The Harrison Family
- 22 **Junior Handler** Class may be split a) 9 yrs & under b) 10 yrs and Over
Sponsor: Evans & Partridge Estate Agents, Stockbridge, www.evansandpartridge.co.uk

Championship for all 1st & 2nd placed in classes 15-20

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 38

Deleted: 9

Formatted: Space After: 0 pt

Deleted:

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: 20

Deleted: 21

Deleted: P

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Ring 4: Working Hunter Pony

Ring Sponsor: Alan King Racing www.alankingracing.co.uk

Entry Fee: £8 Rosettes: 1st – 6th Rosettes to all entries in Class 27
Late Fee: £10 Prizes: Trophy to winner

Sashes for Winners (23, 24, 25, 26)

Sponsor: Baker-Mcveigh Veterinary Practice
www.bakermcveigh.com/lambourn-uk

Classes start at 9.30am.

- 23. Working Hunter Pony exceeding 14.2hh**
Jumps: Approx 85cm.
Sponsor: SJ Stephens Associates Arboricultural Consultants
www.sjstephens.co.uk
- 24. Working Hunter Pony not exceeding 14.2hh**
Jumps: Approx 75cm.
Sponsor: Hues Farm Contracting *On Facebook*
- 25. Working Hunter Pony not exceeding 13.2hh**
Jumps: Approx 65cm.
Sponsor: Wessex Equine Veterinary Practice
www.wessexequine.co.uk
- 26. Working Hunter Pony between not exceeding 12.2hh**
Jumps: Approx 55cm.
Sponsor: Braithwaite's Dog Grooming
- 27. Lead Rein Working Hunter**
Jumps: Approx 40cms.
Sponsor: Suddene Park Farm. Livery & Natural Horsemanship
www.suddeneparkfarm.co.uk
- 28. Pony Club Pony** May be required to jump
If entries dictate this class may be split into 2 sections: 13.1hh & Under and 13.2hh & Over
Sponsor: Lowenva Farm Office Services
- 29. Family Pony** (A pony suitable for all children in the family to ride)
Sponsor: Summerdown Shoot

Ring 5: Novelty Ring

Entry Fee: £5 (at Secretary's tent)
Rosettes & Prizes: 1st – 6th & Medals for first 3 places

Classes start at 1pm

- | Class | Details |
|-------|---|
| 30 | Fancy Dress
Sponsor: Laura Moore |
| 31 | Prettiest Eyes |
| 32 | Best 6 Legs (Pony & Rider/Leader) |
| 33 | Pony Judge would most like to take home |

GYMKHANA (TO FOLLOW END OF CLASS 33)

£10 for all races (you don't have to do them all!)

Entries at the Secretary's tent.

Rosettes: 1st – 6th

SECTION 1: 8 YEARS & UNDER (Must be led)

- Race 1: Ride & Run
- Race 2: Sack Race
- Race 3: Walk & Trot
- Race 4: Bean Bag Race (Consolation Race – Rosettes for All)
- Race 5: Bending Race
- Race 6: Egg and Spoon Race
- Race 7: Musical Ponies
- Race 8: Bucket Cup Race

SECTION 2: 12 YEARS & UNDER (UNLED)

- Race 1: Ride & Run
- Race 2: Walk, Trot & Canter
- Race 3: Sack Race
- Race 4: Bean Bag Race (Consolation Race – Rosettes for All)
- Race 5: Bending Race
- Race 6: Egg and Spoon Race
- Race 7: Musical Ponies
- Race 8: Bucket Cup Race

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 6

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 9

Deleted: 30

Deleted: 31

Championship for all 1st & 2nd placed in classes 23-27